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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

IFB 10252022LB Raleigh Egypt Stadium Improvements Re-Bid 
 
1. We have noticed that the NTB on Raleigh Egypt Stadium is requiring a Builder’s Risk Policy. Since there 

is no building being built, we are not sure why this would be required. And since it will incur more cost 
to your project, we thought we would confirm that this is indeed required for this bid. 

a. Not required 
 
 

2. Please define/show the limits of asphalt paving for the parking lot on a GoogleEarth map.    
a.  Plans in bid pack. See Google Earth photo. 

 
 

3. Does the existing asphalt for the parking lot need to be milled and if so what is the depth to be 
milled?     

a. 2” mill, 2” overlay 

 
 
4. RE: Pg 16 Bid ID Submittal Form 

Q: Are the Architects and Engineers hired by the Owner or GC.  I don’t see them listed yet?  Will 
dimensioned drawings be issued? 

a. No A/E. See drawings and bid packet. 
 
 
5. I saw this project go out to bid and just had a question on it. It states that one of the improvements is to 

install a new scoreboard. Is that scoreboard already purchased and the install is just needed, or is the 
supply of that scoreboard needed as well? I was trying to find any specs on the scoreboard but didn’t 
have any luck. Any assistance would be great.  

a. Supply and Install Specs can be accessed through the link that was provided in 
Addendum I 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

Thank you, 

Procurement Services 


